HCO003576-0001

Burt, Raymond

From: Code A 5

Sent: 03 April 2001 18:00

To: Watts, Steve; Burt, Raymond

Subject: Op ROCHESTER

Gents.

One of the Nursing assistants at Daedlus Ward Code A ivestigation last
summer and you may recall ; Code A i She has since left the employ of the
Health Trust. '

She has made contact having read todays Evening News.
She descibes the ward at the "Dead Loss" ward as opposed to Daedlus. She descibes the regime ofg Code A Eas
being geared towards euthenasia. T

Although not specifically recalling the Gladys Richards case (she is aware of it)

she recalls coming into conflict with | Code A |over the death of an elderly cancer patient who was put onto a syringe
driver and subsequently died. @~ "7

The patient was always making demands and was considered a nuisance. In her estimation he was some way from
death when the driver was introduced. He quickly lapsed into unconciousness and died after 4-5 days.

3he also recalls an elderly lady brought onto the ward very ill and immediately put onto a driver. Her family insisted
that she be allowed to die naturally without a syringe driver being used. Following the withdrawal she recovered
sufficiently to be discharged home to her daughter.
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